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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Sullivan, Jacob J <SullivanJJ@state.gov> 
Friday, December 31, 2010 6:28 AM 

Abedin, Huma; Mills, Cheryl D 
Re: Updates 

Will follow up on viability of speech next week and location and timing. 

	Original Message 	 
From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 
To: Sullivan, Jacob 
Cc: Abedin, Huma; Mills, Cheryl D 
Sent: Fri Dec 31 05:21:49 2010 
Subject: Re: Updates 

1--thx for the draft and I'll read and respond over weekend. 

2--I will set up secure call w Dennis. 

4--ok 

5--what's Jim's recommendation? 

6--can you send to me? 

	Original Message 	 
From: Sullivan, Jacob J <SullivanJJ@state.gov> 
To: H 
Cc: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>; Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov> 
Sent: Thu Dec 30 22:30:52 2010 
Subject: Updates 

A few quick updates during what has been a thankfully pretty quiet week in the world. 

1. 

I'm giving it to you in this shape because I would very much like your steer on whether it is 
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headed in the right or wrong direction, and your guidance on changes/additions/subtractions. Happy to discuss at your 

convenience. I'm sharing a copy of Bill, Jim, Derek, and CDM. 

4. 	I am sending for your review a draft memo prepared by SRAP on the various political/diplomatic processes 

underway in AfPak. 

6. 	Finally, I am sending readouts of Jeffs conversations with Adel and Saad Hariri on Lebanon that are worth your 

read. 
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